MEMORANDUM

TO: All Senior High Schools
FROM: Information Technology Services (ITS)
SUBJECT: FCAT WAIVER GRADUATION CODE “W”"

Effective immediately, Graduation Type Code W is available. This code has been added to support the
Enhanced New Needed Opportunity for Better Life and Education for Students with Disabilities
(ENNOBLES) Act. For additional information regarding the ENNOBLES Act, schools should refer to the
memorandum from Ms. Brucie Ball, Assistant Superintendent, Office of Exceptional Student Education
and Student/Career Services, subject: Waiver of the Florida Comprehensive Assessment Test for Certain
Students with Disabilities.

Schools are reminded that all Graduation Type Codes must be entered by 5:00 P.M. on Friday, June 20.
At that time, ITS will update the twelfth grade file to reflect the appropriate withdrawal codes based on the
Graduation Type Codes that have been entered. Students who do not have a specific graduation type
code, or a summer or future schedule will be withdrawn with a WO06. A list of Graduation Type Codes is
available from the ISIS Help Menu (PA2, then press PF15).

If you have any questions regarding this process, please call Support Services at 305-995-3705(0).



